Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Sent: March 11,2019 9:36 AM
To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: draft intro letter

Hi Leah, the letter looks good!
Have a great launch in Surrey and | look forward to seeing you in Vancouver!

Regards,
Mable

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2019, at 4:42 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mable,

Please review and make any edits you want in this doc. Need it back by tomorrow morning to be
included in the strategy document.

Thanks!
Leah

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson

Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

c: 250-882-1445 w: 778-974-6096 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca

<PSME letter LS draft Mar 10 3.10pm.docx>
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: March 6, 2019 3:48 PM

To: roughwaterboats-subscribe@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Join group

Hello I’'m interested to join the Roughwater chat group.
Thanks for your consideration.

Regards,
Mable

Sent from my iPhone
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: March 6, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Elmore, Mable

Subject: Re: PS Weekly check-in w/James
Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

>On Feb 20, 2019, at 4:41 PM, Elmore, Mable <M.EImore@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> GG-2/20/19

>

>

>

>

> <meeting.ics>
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks James.

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Feb 21, 2019, at 4:41 PM, Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi PSME,
>

Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
March 6, 2019 12:17 PM
Infante, James SDPR:EX
Re: Graphic facilitator

> Please find attached the renderings from the graphic artist from the last PRAF meeting.

>
> Warmest Regards,
> James

> <Full Priorities Conversation _ Minister's Poverty Reduction Forum
>(11x17) WEB.jpg> <Part 2 _ Minister's Poverty Reduction Forum (11x17) WEB.jpg>
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: March 6, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Elmore, Mable

Subject: Re: Board of Trade Event-Launch of the Poverty Reduction Strategy

Thanks, had received it earlier.
Sent from my iPhone

>On Feb 25, 2019, at 11:00 AM, ElImore, Mable <M.ElImore@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>GG-2/8/19

> Source: SDPR

> Event: Lunch with Minister Simpson- an economic lens on housing affordability and poverty reduction strategies
> Notes:

> - Minister Simpson speaking

>

>

> Attachment: (event details)

> https://business.businessinsurrey.com/events/details/march-1-2019-lunch-with-minister-shane-simpson-an-
economic-lens-on-housing-affordability-and-poverty-reduction-strategies-10194

>

>

> <meeting.ics>
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: March 6, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: Re: 2 min statement request- March 5

Hi Goneet, thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 11:05 AM, Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mable,

SDPR has asked if you are able to make the 2 min statement on “Community Service Awareness Month”
on Tuesday March 5th?

Best,

<image001.jpg> Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

Page 6 of 8



Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: March 6, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Atul Varde

Subject: Re: Invitation: 2019 Cooperative Study Tour

Hi Atul thank you very much for your letter.

It sounds like an excellent initiative and | will get back to you shortly.

Regards,

Mable

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2019, at 4:39 PM, Atul Varde <Atul Varde@vancity.com> wrote:

Dear Mable,

Rapidly shifting global trends and continual challenges to our economic systems concern all of us.
Vancity, as a values-based financial cooperative, continues to explore solutions for economic, social and
environmental sustainability and we believe the cooperative model, where joint ownership and
democratic control supports the common economic, social, and cultural needs of members and their
communities, is a model that deserves more consideration.

Consequently, | would like to invite you to join us in visiting Italy’s Emilia-Romagna region.

For more than fifteen-years, Vancity has studied the cooperative system of the Emilia-Romagna region
of northern Italy, where cooperatives account for upwards of one-quarter of the GDP. Vancity’s Emilia
Romagna Cooperative Studies Program is an investment in our development of and learning about
cooperatives and the study tour offers an in-depth look at the benefits that the cooperative model
offers. Our time there is spent with leading thinkers—academics, economists, politicians, and
cooperators —learning from those at the forefront.

We have much to learn from our colleagues there about the value of this unique business model and its
social and economic impact.

Emilia-Romagna’s cooperative economy is a highly networked system involving numerous small and
large co-ops working in diverse sectors, supported by intermediaries, apex organizations and post-
secondary educational intuitions, enabled by robust legislation and policy, and ultimately unified by
commonly shared principles and values. This system serves as a multigenerational asset focused on
sustaining communities through the provision of goods, services and employment, and the equitable
distribution of wealth.
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The 2019 tour takes place Sunday, May 26" to Friday, June 7* (inclusive) in Bologna, Italy, and we
would be delighted if you would join Vancity staff and other community leaders as we engage with
colleagues in Emilia-Romagna to explore the cooperative sector.

Recognizing that two weeks represents a significant time commitment, we are structuring the tour into
two parts, an intensive first week front-loaded with critical meetings, and a second week focused more
on co-op site visits. We would be pleased to have you join us, if only for the first week, June 3™ to 8*".

Please RSVP to Elvy Del Bianco (elvy delbianco@vancity.com). If you have any questions, don’t hesitate
to be in touch.

Regards,

Atul

Atul Varde B.Eng. M.Sc. |.S.P.

Senior Vice President

Digital Solutions and Business Technology
Vancity

183 Terminal Avenue Vancouver BC V6A 4G2

T 604.708.7838 M 604.603.8423

atul varde@vancity.com
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If you do not want to receive emails about our products and services please visit vancity.com/OptOut
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